

**BOARD MEMBERS**

Gayle Lanctot  
President  
Kathryn R. Shroder, Ph.D.  
Secretary  
Kevin D. Arnold, Ph.D., ABPP  
Ann Kathleen Burlew, Ph.D.  
Michael Distelhorst  
Julie A. Harmon, Ph.D.  
Pamela Mattson  
Willie Williams, Ph.D.  
Jane Z. Woodrow, Ph.D.

**ADMINISTRATION**

Ronald R. Ross, Ph.D.  
Executive Director  
Entrance Examiner  
Chiquana Campbell  
Administrative Assistant  
Carla Daniels  
Executive Assistant  
Kelli Coleman DelGuzzo, M.S.  
Investigator  
Carolyn Knauss  
Investigator

**CONTACT INFO**

Vern Riffe Center  
for Government and Arts  
77 South High Street, Suite 1830  
Columbus, Ohio 43215-6108  
Office: (614) 466-8808  
Fax: (614) 728-7081  
Toll Free: (877) 779-7446  
TTY: (800) 750-0750

**WWW.**

psychology.ohio.gov



June 24, 2006

Dear Board Licensee:

License Registration 2006 has arrived. Our goal is to get your license card in the mail to you as rapidly as possible after receiving your completed renewal form, your fee and Mandatory Fee Card, and your MCE compliance from OPA-MCE or OSPA-MCE. We can only process registrations efficiently, however, if each licensee takes personal responsibility to ensure that the enclosed instructions are followed carefully and your MCE is completed by August 31, 2006. Please treat your license with the care it deserves. We pledge to do the same.

- **The deadline to complete MCE requirements is August 31, 2006.** Failure to complete your MCE on or before this deadline requires payment of a \$50 penalty under ORC 4732.14 and might require an Application for Reinstatement.
- **The final deadline for mailing your renewal form, fee and Mandatory Fee Card is September 30, 2006.** Missing this deadline results in an automatic suspension of the license by operation of law. If your license expires, you will be required to file an Application for Reinstatement, \$350 renewal fee, and \$50 penalty fee. Remember that an Application for Reinstatement, at any point after the suspension of a license, must be accompanied by a report from OPA-MCE or OSPA-MCE certifying compliance with MCE requirements.
- **Please give us 30 days to get your card in the mail from the time we receive your renewal form, Mandatory Fee Card and fee, and certification of MCE hours.** For early responders, this process will take just days. The longer you wait, the longer it will take to process your form and fee. This means renew now if you want to avoid problems that come with pushing or missing deadlines.
- **You are strongly encouraged to refrain from calling the Board office to check on the status of your renewal form.** The Board staff must continue to attend to our day-to-day responsibilities in addition to processing nearly 4,000 renewal forms. As you can imagine, dozens of additional telephone calls per day only serve to decrease the efficiency that you and the Board seek. Be assured that we will notify you if there are problems identified with your renewal materials. Include your email address on your renewal form for easy contact.
- **Track the status of your renewal on-line.** The Board's web-based licensing software program gives you easy access to information about the status of your license during renewal. Go to [www.license.ohio.gov](http://www.license.ohio.gov) or access this site by clicking "License Verification" on the Board's homepage at [www.psychology.ohio.gov](http://www.psychology.ohio.gov). See page 4 inside.

In this issue of *STATE BOARD ALERT!* please find a summary of rule changes from late 2004 and other updates and reminders from the Board. Thank you for your careful attention to these details and to the enclosed License Registration Instructions and MCE Registration Instructions.

Sincerely Yours,

Ronald R. Ross, Ph.D.  
Executive Director

# RULE UPDATES EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 2004

Shortly after the 2004 renewal period ended, administrative rule amendments became effective after the standard period of public comment and legislative review. Below the reader will find amendments to the Psychology Rules (OAC 4732), previously effective July 1, 2003. Unless noted by text that is stricken (deleted) or underlined (new text), the respective rule bodies cited below were not amended. Text not subject to amendment has been omitted unless otherwise included for clarity. These amendments became effective on November 29, 2004. Licensees should review the entire rules in context and should not rely on these courtesy excerpts in isolation.

## **4732-17-01 Rules of Professional Conduct**

(B) Negligence (6) (c) A psychologist or school psychologist shall store and dispose of written, electronic, and other records of clients in such a manner as to ensure their confidentiality. Licensees shall make plans in advance to facilitate appropriate transfer and to protect the confidentiality of records in the event of the psychologist's or school psychologist's withdrawal from positions or practice. Each licensee shall report to the board on the biennial registration (renewal) form the name, address, and telephone number of ~~the person a~~ psychologist or school psychologist or other appropriate person knowledgeable about transfer and custody of records and responsibility for records in the event of the licensee's absence, emergency or death.

(E) Impaired objectivity and dual relationships 3) Multiple relationship affecting client's, supervisee's or student's judgment. A psychologist or school psychologist, in interacting with any current client, supervisee, student, or with any person to whom the psychologist or school psychologist has at any time within the previous twenty-four months rendered counseling, psychotherapeutic, or other professional psychological services for the treatment or amelioration of emotional distress or behavioral inadequacy, shall not:

(d) Engage in sexual intercourse or other physical intimacies with former clients even after twenty-four months following the termination of the professional relationship except under the most unusual circumstances, and those who engage in such activity after twenty-four months bear the burden of demonstrating that there has been no exploitation; or

~~(d)~~(e) Terminate a ~~therapeutic~~ professional psychological relationship with a client, or a relationship with a psychological supervisee or student for the purpose, expressed or implied, of having a engaging in sexual intercourse or other physical intimacies relationship with that person.

(F) Testing and test interpretation (2) Test security. Psychological tests and other assessment devices shall not be reproduced or described in popular publications in ways that might invalidate the techniques. Test materials means manuals, instruments, protocols, and test questions or stimuli and does not include test data except as specified in rule 4732-17-01 (F) (3) (a). Psychologists and school psychologists make reasonable efforts to maintain the integrity and security of test materials and other assessment techniques consistent with law and contractual obligations. Access to such devices is limited to persons with professional interests who will safeguard their use.

(F) Testing and test interpretation (3) Test interpretation (b) Test results or other assessment data used for evaluation or classification are communicated to employers, relatives, or other appropriate persons in such a manner as to guard against misinterpretation or misuse. ~~In the usual case, an interpretation of the test result rather than the score is communicated.~~ Psychologists and school psychologists when interpreting and communicating assessment results take into account the purpose of the assessment as well as various test factors, test-taking abilities, and other characteristics of the person being assessed, such as situational, personal, linguistic, and cultural differences, that might affect professional judgments or reduce the accuracy of interpretations, and significant limitations of interpretations are indicated.

(J) Aiding illegal practice (4) Reporting of violations to board. A psychologist or school psychologist who has substantial reason to believe that ~~there has been a serious~~ another licensee or psychological or school psychological supervisee has committed an apparent violation of the statutes or rules of the board that has substantially harmed or is likely to substantially harm a person or organization shall so inform the board in writing; however, when the information regarding such violation is obtained in a professional relationship with a client, the psychologist or school psychologist shall report it only with the written permission of the client. Under such circumstances the psychologist or school psychologist shall advise the client of the name, address, and telephone number of the state board of psychology and of the client's right to file a complaint. The psychologist or school psychologist shall make reasonable efforts to guide and/or facilitate the client in the complaint process as needed or requested by the client. Nothing in this rule shall relieve a psychologist or school psychologist from the duty to file any report required by applicable statutes.

## FROM RULE UPDATES PAGE 2

**4732-1-06:** (C) (1) (a) ~~With presentation of evidence~~ Upon receipt in the board office of a certified record from the Ohio Psychological Association or the Ohio School Psychologists Association of having completed the CE requirements that were in effect at the time of the most recent license renewal deadline;

**4732-1-07:** (B) (1) View the public notice required in paragraph (A) of this rule and any rules which are under consideration as proposed, amended, and/or rescinded rules on the board's website ~~www.state.oh.us/psy/~~ www.psychology.ohio.gov or...

**4732-2-01:** (B) (1) In accordance with the requirements of sections 4732.14 and 4732.141 of the Revised Code, it shall be the responsibility of each psychologist and each school psychologist submitting a biennial registration of license to certify to the board that the continuing education experience required for license renewal has been obtained. In accordance with the requirements of division (E) of section 4732.141 of the Revised Code, ~~evidence of a record maintained by the "Ohio Psychological Association" and/or the state board of education, as defined by contract in conjunction with the "Ohio School Psychologists Association," shall serve as appropriate documentation of completion of CE hours~~ section 4732.141 (A) (3) of the Revised Code, the board shall accept as evidence of completion of continuing education requirements only documentation of fulfillment of those requirements from the Ohio Psychological Association or the Ohio School Psychologists Association. Each licensee shall maintain CE records for three years in accordance with division (E) of section 4732.141 of the Revised Code.

(C) (10) Pursuant to division (F) of section 4732.141 of the Revised Code and on written petition by a licensee setting forth convincing and compelling reason because of an unusual circumstance, emergency, or special hardship, the board may excuse all or any part of the petitioner's CE requirements...

**4732-5-01:** (B) (13) Psychological pharmacological consultation, as defined by procedures specified in rule 4732-3-01 (C) (3).

**4732-5-02:** (B) (3) ~~A~~ Any unlicensed person employed by registered with the board pursuant to rule 4732-14-04 (B) (24) to practice psychology or school psychology under the license of a licensed psychologist or a licensed school psychologist, while carrying out specific tasks under the licensee's supervision as an extension of the licensee's legal and ethical authority;

**4732-7-01:** (A) Conform with the applicable requirements of section 4732.10 of the Revised Code and rule 4732-9-01 or 4732-9-02 of the Administrative Code, as evidenced by verification from the "Association of State and Provincial Psychology Boards" that the applicant holds a current, valid certificate of professional qualification in psychology (CPQ) ; or as evidenced by verification from ABPP that the applicant holds an active Board certification from ABPP; and, conform with requirements under rule 4732-11-01 (E) by passing an oral examination administered under the direction of the board.

(B) If the application is for a psychologist license, and the applicant ~~is not a diplomate of the "American Board of Professional Psychology,"~~ does not hold an active Board certification from ABPP and does not hold the certificate CPQ described in paragraph (A) of this rule, he/she shall:

**4732-9-01:** (A) (2) (b) ...For courses taken after July 15, 2002, the applicant's transcript(s) shall include five graduate quarter hours or three graduate semester hours in each of the content areas named in paragraphs (A)(2)(b)(i) to (A)(2)(b) ~~(ix)~~ (iv) of this rule and must also include five graduate quarter hours or three semester graduate semester hours in each of four of the five ~~substantive~~ substantive content areas named in paragraphs (A)(2)(b)(v) to (A)(2)(b)(ix) of this rule.

## THE SECRET TO HASSLE FREE LICENSE RENEWAL?

Licensees who renew year after year without incident seem to follow a fairly predictable formula:

- 1) Complete MCE requirements well before August 31, 2006 and make certain that your hours are in the possession of the MCE Office at OPA or OSPA, whichever organization you have chosen to certify and report your hours to the Board.
- 2) Complete each section of the renewal form, remembering to sign and date it.
- 3) Immediately register—now—with OPA or OSPA for MCE reporting for the next biennium by completing one of the enclosed forms and submitting it with payment to OPA or OSPA.

### BEFORE YOU CALL THE BOARD:

#### REMINDERS ABOUT ETHICS QUESTIONS AND AVAILABLE OPTIONS

Licensees are expected to have a reasonable working knowledge of the laws and rules governing psychologists and school psychologists and of relevant professional standards and guidelines. Licensees have options when faced with ethical dilemmas or questions about applying the laws and rules to professional practice:

**Professional Associations** (e.g., OPA and APA) provide ethics consultations as a member benefit

**Knowledgeable Colleagues** might offer valuable experience and direction relative to professional issues

**Liability insurance carriers** might provide advice and direction on professional practice issues (e.g., APAIT)

**Attorneys** with expertise in mental health practice are a critical source for actual legal advice

**The Board web site** offers reminders and alerts on various issues

**The Board office staff** can provide references to laws, rules, and Board policy. Before you call the Board please be reminded that:

- Neither the Board's Executive Director nor other staff members can offer Board "positions" on issues raised. Callers must understand that the Board and its staff cannot offer legal advice or advice on how to handle a specific professional situation.
- We have determined that answers to most callers' questions posed to staff could have been answered by reviewing the Rules of Professional Conduct in OAC 4732-17-01.
- Written summaries of callers' questions and discussions with staff are typically prepared after each call and placed on record and may become subject to disclosure as "public records" under the Ohio Sunshine Laws.
- The Board cannot provide referrals to specific attorneys.
- Licensees are welcome to call the Board office with questions, keeping this summary in mind.

### BY POPULAR DEMAND.... TRACK YOUR RENEWAL STATUS ON-LINE!

The Board's web-based licensing software program gives you easy access to information about the status of your license during renewal. Go to [www.license.ohio.gov](http://www.license.ohio.gov) or access this site by clicking "License Verification" on the Board's homepage at [www.psychology.ohio.gov](http://www.psychology.ohio.gov). First, click on "License Lookup." Then, click on "Psychology Board" under "Division." Next, enter your last name or license number to locate your public screen. Please note the following definitions of terms that will be listed under the STATUS column:

**"ACTIVE IN RENEWAL"** All active licenses automatically revert to this status when renewal materials are mailed to you at the outset of the renewal period. This indicates that the renewal materials were mailed to you, although the Board has not yet received your form, coupon, and/or fee.

**"ACTIVE IN RENEWAL—PAID"** This indicates only that your \$350 fee and Mandatory Fee Card were processed.

**"ACTIVE IN RENEWAL—HOLD"** This indicates that your fee has been processed but there is pending action prior to successfully renewing your license (e.g., required MCE has not been verified; renewal form incomplete)

**"ACTIVE"** This indicates that you have successfully renewed your license. Your 2006-2008 license card has been printed and mailed to you.

**"EXPIRED"** This indicates that your license has been suspended. This includes licensees who choose not to renew and those licensees who attempt to renew but miss the MCE deadline or evidence problems regarding the form or fee.

## SNAPSHOT SUMMARY: 2005

Number of licensees as of April 1, 2006	3,739	
• Psychologists	3,395	
• School Psychologists	344	
 New licenses issued in 2005	 98	
• Psychologist	90	
• School Psychologist	8	
 Formal written complaints received in 2005	 98	
Investigations closed in 2005	142	
• Closed With No Formal Action (no fault/no basis)	119	(84% of 2005 closures)
• Closed With Formal Board Action	23	(16% of 2005 closures)
Revocation	4	
Summary Suspension	2	
Definite/Indefinite Suspension	4	
Reprimand (plus CE/restriction)	8	
Denial of application for licensure	1	
Admitted to EPPP if conditions met	3	
License restrictions lifted	1	

### **ALERT!** **BOARD CONSOLIDATION PLAN** **HALTED**

In mid-2005, the Ohio General Assembly approved a plan to consolidate under various cabinet-level agencies certain functions of twenty (20) regulatory boards, including the State Board of Psychology, after removing seven (7) boards from an original list of twenty-seven (27) boards slated for consolidation by the Governor's Office. In advance of a December 31, 2005 deadline, a transition team submitted a report to the House, Senate, and Governor's Office, recommending that the Department of Commerce receive the agencies beginning in July 2006. In March 2006, during the budget re-appropriation process, the House and Senate eventually reached consensus to eliminate the consolidation plan from the final budget plan. As such, the Board retains its autonomy as a State agency and the budget process did not lead to any amendments to the Board's enabling statute (ORC 4732).

### **MOVING?** **ADDRESS CHANGE?** **JOB CHANGE?**

#### ***Notify the Board in Writing***

ORC 4732.14 states in part: *"Each licensed psychologist and licensed school psychologist shall notify the secretary of any change in the licensed psychologist's or licensed school psychologist's office address or employment within ninety days of such change."*

If you received this newsletter by mail, then you are among those who have supplied the Board with a "good" address. That is good for you, good for the Board, and good for the uninterrupted validity of your license.

Every renewal period, nevertheless, there are licensees who do not receive their license registration materials due to a failure to notify to the Board about a change in address. Licensees must notify the Board office in writing of any change in office address or employment within 90 days of such change. So next time you change addresses, put the Board on your notification list *above* the gas company. We can only send mail to addresses that we have on file and only you can notify the Board of any changes.

Remember that address changes must be made in writing by mail, Fax or email (psy.ce@exchange.state.oh.us).

**ATTENTION:  
MEDICARE NOT REQUESTING  
RENEWAL UPDATES FROM THE  
BOARD**

The Board has been notified that Palmetto Medicare is not requesting direct updates of renewal status from the Board this year. As such, the Board will not provide Medicare with ongoing updates of renewed licenses. The Web is the easiest and most accurate way to verify the status of a license [www.license.ohio.gov] and Palmetto is planning to use the Web for updates. Nevertheless, as in previous years, the Board staff is willing to provide bulk notification of license renewals to various third parties. This year, the Board will provide an exhaustive list of all renewed licenses on or about October 1, 2006 to: Ohio Bureau of Worker's Compensation, the Ohio Department of Mental Health, and the Ohio Department of Job and Family Services—Medicaid Provider Enrollment. These organizations and others will be referred to our web site for easy access to ongoing renewal status beginning July 2006. It is important that all licensees understand that the Board provides notifications to third parties as a courtesy for licensees and third parties. We can report thousands of renewed licensee names and numbers in one report, so we do so. Human error happens, however, and nothing is perfect. Each license holder is responsible for his or her relationship with any third party payor, including the ultimate responsibility for making certain that your license status is updated with a given third party. We'll provide accurate web updates and a final report to any organization that requests it. Again—if it is important to you, you must verify for yourself.

**SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGY  
SCOPE OF PRACTICE  
REMINDER**

School Psychologists receive a distinct and separate renewal form. The primary difference to note is relative to the choice of competence areas. The competence areas for School Psychologists on the renewal form are drawn directly from ORC 4732.01 (E):

- 1) Evaluation, diagnosis, or test interpretation limited to the assesment of intellectual ability, learning patterns, achievement, motivation, or personality factors directly related to learning problems in an educational setting.
- 2) Counseling services for children or adults for amelioration or prevention of educationally related learning problems.
- 3) Educational or vocational consultation or direct educational services, not including industrial consultation or counseling services to clients undergoing vocational rehabilitation.

Please note the regulation in OAC 4732-17-01 (H) (5): "Limits on practice under school psychologist license. A school psychologist who does not hold a psychologist license shall not practice beyond the scope of the school psychologist license, as defined in division (E) of section 4732.01 of the Revised Code." It is hoped that boiling down the competence areas to those areas specified in statute will clarify scope of practice issues and offer a reminder that scope of practice for School Psychologists is relatively restricted.

**BOARD MEETINGS SCHEDULED**

September 27-28, 2006 - Riffe Center, Columbus  
December 6-7, 2006 - Riffe Center, Columbus

**STATE BOARD OF PSYCHOLOGY OF OHIO**  
**BIENNIAL ENFORCEMENT REPORT**  
**June 2, 2004—June 1, 2006**

<b>LICENSEE/APPLICANT</b>	<b>ACTION</b>	<b>REASON</b>	<b>EFFECTIVE</b>
<b>James E. Althof, Ph.D., Columbus #3117</b>	Revocation; Conditions and restrictions if license restored (5-year minimum before being eligible to apply for restoration); Stay granted; Under appeal.	Dual sexual relationship; Negligence; Confidentiality; Welfare of the client; Fraud, misrepresentation or deception	October 20, 2004
<b>Jeffrey Baker, Ph.D., Cincinnati Applicant</b>	Admitted to EPPP pending compliance with additional training supervision and remedial education	Negligence; Competence; Supervision rules	February 23, 2006
<b>Joseph J. Bendo, Ph.D., Akron #3852</b>	License suspension, one (1) year, first sixty (60) days active; remedial CE; permanent practice restriction	Welfare of the client; Dual relationship; Competence; Confidentiality	January 2, 2006
<b>Patrick Biggs, Ph.D., Chandler, AZ #4527</b>	5-year restriction from providing psychological supervision	In lieu of proceeding to formal charges	February 23, 2006
<b>Mark I. Byrd, Psy.D., Cincinnati #5648</b>	Denial of application for restoration; Permanent Revocation; Under appeal	Circumstances do not warrant restoration; Negligence; Remuneration; Use of fraud, misrepresentation or deception	December 9, 2005
<b>Rick J. Capasso, Ph.D., Elyria #5181</b>	Reprimand; Remedial CE	Negligence; Welfare of the client	December 1, 2005
<b>James Rod Coffman, Ph.D., Columbus #3716</b>	Revocation; Conditions and restrictions if license restored (5-year minimum before being eligible to apply for restoration).	Dual sexual relationship; Welfare of the client	December 5, 2004
<b>Eileen Lee Cohen, Ph.D., Columbus #3857</b>	Reprimand; Permanent Practice Restriction	Negligence; Welfare of the client; Competence	November 5, 2004
<b>Melvin D. Coleman, Minneapolis, MN Applicant</b>	Application for admission to examination denied	Failure to meet statutory requirements under 4732.10	August 4, 2005
<b>Douglas Darnall, Ph.D., Youngstown #1730</b>	Orders issued on April 8, 2005 vacated; All complaints and charges dismissed; No disciplinary actions against this license stemming from previous charges; Remedial CE	Settlement Agreement	August 4, 2005
<b>Robert C. Erikson, Ph.D., Richfield #2834</b>	Reprimand; 12-month practice restriction; Remedial CE	Negligence; Welfare of the client; Competence; Impaired objectivity and dual relationships	December 1, 2005
<b>Kenneth R. Felker, Ph.D., Beachwood #1332</b>	Permanent License Surrender effective January 2, 2006; Waives right to apply for restoration	In lieu of proceeding to Notice of Opportunity for Hearing	August 4, 2005
<b>LeighAnn Forsyth, Ph.D., Shaker Hts #5692</b>	Reprimand	Failure to comply with ORC 4732.14 relative to requirement to update address with the Board	December 1, 2005
<b>Bradley Fox, Ph.D., Mansfield Applicant</b>	Admitted to EPPP pending compliance with additional training supervision and remedial education.	Competence; Supervision rules	December 1, 2005
<b>David M. Garner, Ph.D., Sylvania #4876</b>	5-month suspension effective August 22, 2005; Psychological evaluation; Permanent supervision restriction;	Dual sexual relationship; Supervision rules	July 21, 2005
<b>David M. Garner, Ph.D., Sylvania #4876</b>	Psychotherapy; Practice monitoring; Program evaluation; Annual psychological evaluation	Pursuant to psychological evaluation and terms of July 2005 Agreement	February 23, 2006
<b>Warren Grossman, Ph.D., Shaker Hts #3128</b>	License Surrender deemed Permanent Revocation	In lieu of proceeding to investigation and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing	July 23, 2004

<b>LICENSEE/APPLICANT</b>	<b>ACTION</b>	<b>REASON</b>	<b>EFFECTIVE</b>
<b>James R. Harris, Ph.D., Upper Arlington #5257</b>	2-year suspension, 15 months active	Conviction of a felony or act involving moral turpitude	June 5, 2005
<b>Michael Hartings, Ph.D., Cincinnati #2524</b>	Reprimand; Permanent practice restriction	Welfare of the client; Testing and test interpretation	December 1, 2005
<b>James E. Kaplar, Ph.D., Solon #753</b>	Reprimand; Remedial CE	Negligence; Supervision rules	November 5, 2004
<b>Rhonda J. Lilley, Ph.D., Columbus #4480</b>	Reprimand; Remedial CE; Indefinite supervision restriction; Practice monitoring	Negligence; Welfare of the client; Remuneration; Dual relationship; Competence; Supervision rules	February 10, 2005
<b>Dawn D. Lord, Ph.D., Akron #3137</b>	License Suspension, Indefinite Term; Psychiatric treatment with reports to the Board	Impairment	August 26, 2004
<b>Dawn D. Lord, Ph.D., Akron #3137</b>	License Restored; Psychiatric treatment and practice monitoring with reports to the Board	Board determination that circumstances warrant restoration of license with conditions	April 14, 2005
<b>Thomas I. McCarthy, Ph.D., Medina #3807</b>	Termination of requirement for annual evaluation; No restrictions remain on the license	Compliance with terms of Consent Agreement and modifications	December 1, 2005
<b>Charles R. Paugh, Ph.D., Columbus Applicant</b>	Admitted to EPPP pending compliance with additional psychological training supervision; Remedial education.	Negligence; Impaired objectivity and dual relationship; Supervision rules	February 23, 2006
<b>James H. Phillips, M.Ed., Findlay #1416</b>	Permanent Revocation	Failure to request a hearing on charges set forth in a Notice of Opportunity for Hearing and Order of Summary Suspension.	July 23, 2004
<b>Elizabeth Semenchuk, Ph.D., Hinckley #5078</b>	Reprimand; Treatment and reporting to the Board.	Impairment	April 14, 2005
<b>Elizabeth Semenchuk, Ph.D., Hinckley #5078</b>	Indefinite Suspension; Waives right to apply for restoration until June 2006; Treatment and reporting to the Board	Impairment; Use of fraud, misrepresentation, or deception	August 4, 2005
<b>George E. Serednesky, Ph.D., Columbus #1434</b>	Revocation; 3 year minimum before being eligible to apply for restoration; Stay granted; Under appeal.	Dual relationships; Use of fraud, misrepresentation or deception; Welfare of the client; Negligence; Aiding illegal practice; Supervision rules.	September 10, 2004
<b>Susan Snyder, Ph.D., Enon #5713</b>	License Suspension, Indefinite term, 1-year minimum, with conditions if license ever restored	Negligence; Welfare of the client; Competence; Remuneration; Dual relationship; Testing and test interpretation	August 10, 2005
<b>Marilyn F. Smith, Ph.D., Toledo #2567</b>	Reprimand; Remedial CE	Negligence; Competence	December 1, 2005
<b>Janet K. Strupp, Ph.D., Dayton #3956</b>	Order of Summary Suspension	Immediate threat to the public based on complaint alleging violation of ORC 4732.17 (A)	May 19, 2005
<b>Janet K. Strupp, Ph.D., Dayton #3956</b>	Permanent Revocation	Dual sexual relationship; Negligence; Welfare of the client; Remuneration	December 9, 2005
<b>David T. Tronsgard, Ph.D., Cadiz #5102</b>	Permanent Revocation	Agreement in lieu of proceeding to formal charges and hearing	May 31, 2005
<b>Sandra S. Wittstein, Ph.D., Cincinnati #5510</b>	Reprimand; Remedial tutorial with Board-approved psychologist	Negligence; Welfare of the client; Violation of applicable statutes	February 23, 2006
<b>Ronald W. Wright, Ph.D., Mt. Vernon #5898</b>	Reprimand; Remedial CE; Practice Restriction	Negligence; Competence; Welfare of the client; Supervision rules	August 4, 2005
<b>J. Scott Yount, Psy.D., West Chester #4510</b>	Reprimand; 12-month supervision restriction; Indefinite Practice Restriction, to be abated upon completion of remedial CE	Welfare of the client; Confidentiality; Competence; Supervision rules	December 1, 2005